
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Date: 29.01.2021 

 

AMENDMENT NO.2 to the Request for Quotation 

Subject: 

Request for Quotation for Procurement of “Furnitures for MoYS Youth Centers” within 

the scope of ‘Employability, Entrepreneurship and Social Stability for Syrian and Turkish 

Youth - in response to the Syria Crisis Project’”  

Ref:  UNDP-TUR-RFQ(JAP)-2021/001 

Dear Madam/Sir, 

Please find attached “Answers to Questions from Prospective Offerors” in the context of subject RFQ issued 

on 20 January 2021 for “Procurement of “Furnitures for MoYS Youth Centers” within the scope of 

‘Employability, Entrepreneurship and Social Stability for Syrian and Turkish Youth - in response to the 

Syria Crisis Project’”. 

You are kindly requested to prepare and submit your quotation in response to our subject RFQ with the 

consideration of this amendment, with all other clauses of the RFQ remaining valid. 

Please be sure that your quotation is submitted on or before the deadline 03.02.2021, 17:00 hrs (GMT+3, 

Local time-Turkey) and via e mail to the email address below:  

tr.procurement@undp.org  

Attachments:  

1- Answers to Questions from Prospective Offerors 2 

 

 

Yours sincerely  

 

 

 

Sukhrob Khojimatov 

Deputy Resident Representative 
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ATTACHMENT 1- ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS FROM PROSPECTIVE OFFERORS 2 

 

Question 1- Please clarify/define color and dimensions of the table legs. 

 

Answer 1- The requested table legs shall be produced in white color. The required dimensions of the table 

legs are specified as below:  
 

Width x Length x Height: 2,5 cm x 6 cm x 75 cm (including 18mm table thickness) 

 

Question 2- Please clarify/define dimensions of floor flange (floor protective wedges) for table legs. 
 

 Answer2- The required dimensions of floor flange for table legs are specified as below:  
 

Width x Length x Height: 3 cm x 6,5 cm x 2 cm 

 

Question 3- Please clarify whether slide out keyboard trays under the computer tables are needed or 

not? 

 

Answer3- The slide out keyboard trays are not required/demanded for the requested computer tables. 

 

Question 4- Please clarify whether the table dimensions may differ than stipulated dimensions in 

Technical Specifications or not? 

 

Answer 4- The dimensions specified in the RfQ document may be differed up to “5-10 cm” by considering 

reduce of junk material with a strong justification. The prospective companies which will propose 

alternative dimensions are expected to present their justification regarding the proposed alternation. The 

differences in dimension size of goods are subject to UNDP’s approval during the evaluation. 

 

Question 5- Should the sample images of the requested products be present within the proposal? If 

so, which format would be acceptable? 

 

Answer 5- It is strongly suggested and recommended by UNDP from Prospective offerors to submit their 

sample images in “.jpeg” format in order to demonstrate the requested products, as an additional attachment 

to the requested official offer format.  

 

Question 6- What will be the color of the monoblock chair? 

 

Answer 6- The exact color of the monoblock chairs will be shared with successful contractor prior to 

contract award. It is the offeror’s responsibility to prepare its offer with different color options.  
   (This is to inform prospective companies that whole set of monoblock chairs will be same and one colour, but 

this aforementioned “one color” option will be shared with the successful contractor.) 
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